

No.FCALL. 2860
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Saloomi, the 21-8-2022

From:- DFO, Churab.

To: - CCF (T) Chamba.

Subject:-

Diversion Of 8.0678 Ha Of Forest Land In Favour Of M/S Him Energies, C/O Near Happy St. Sec. School, Jail Road, Gurdaspur-143521 For The Construction Of Switch-Shed, Within The Jurisdiction Of Churab Forest Division, District Chamba (H.P.) (Online Proposals No. H/4/1044/6-143521/18).
Memo.

Kindly refer to your good Memo No. H/4/1044/6-143521/18, dated 13.7.2022 27.08.2022 on the subject cited above.

2. The observations raised vide information referred to above have been attended, reply to the same is given as under:-

Sr. No.	Reply(s)	No. of	Reply(s)
1.	The revised cost benefit analysis has been submitted by the User Agency, the same is enclosed herewith (3 nos. copies enclosed) and the same is placed on file.		
2.	An Under taking under Soil Moisture Conservation Plan and Wildlife Management Plan submitted the User Agency, the same is enclosed herewith, and the same is placed on file.		

Submitted for further necessary action, your kind pleasure is requested.

Encl:- As above.

Indst No. 2861 Initiated Chamba the 21-8-2022

Copy with this office letter No. H/4/1044/6-143521/18, dated 13.7.2022 27.08.2022 is forwarded to the project manager, Him Energies, 14, Near Happy Street, 14, Sec. School, Jail Road, Gurdaspur-143521 Chamba for their information and action, please.

Divisional Forest Officer, Him Energies, 14, Sec. School, Jail Road, Gurdaspur-143521 Chamba (H.P.)